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April 11, 2024

Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re:

OEB File No. EB-2023-0195, Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (“Toronto Hydro”)
2025-2029 Custom Rate Application for Electricity Distribution Rates and Charges —
Technical Conference Day 3 Transcript Corrections

Toronto Hydro has reviewed the transcript from Day 3 (April 10, 2024) of the Technical Conference and

requests for the transcript to be corrected for the following errors

Index of Proceedings page 2, Panel 3 Witness and Page 134, Line 18: “E. Kolzhenkova” should
read “E. Dolzhenkova

Undertaking JT3.2 in the Undertakings List and on Page 3, Line 15: “provide is a list” should
read “provide a list”

Undertaking JT3.4 in the Undertakings List and on Page 5, Line 20: “forecase period” should
read “forecast period”

Undertaking JT3.15 in the Undertaking List and on Page 64, Line 18: “1B-SEC-28P” should read
“1B-SEC-28”

Page 7, Line 26: “insipient” should read “incipient”

Page 7, Line 28: “probability” should read “probabilities”

Page 9, Line 10: “C-Name” should read “CNAIM”

Page 9, Line 25: “2B-PW-10" should read “2B-PWU-10"

Page 10, Lines 18-19: the word “of” is duplicated

Page 10, Line 28: “we discussion in” should read “we discuss in”

Page 16, Line 14: “minus-two events” should read “N-2 events”

Page 18, Line 10: “Panel 3” should read “Panel 2”

Page 19, Lines 15, 19, 25, 28; Page 20, Lines 1, 6: “worse performing feeder” should read
“worst performing feeder”

Page 28, Line 1: “ISO 50001” should read “ISO 550001”

Page 28, Line 7: “hard to you” should read “hard to hear you”

Page 29, Line 26: “even granular” should read “even more granular”
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mailto:regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com

e Page 48, Line 28: “up” should be removed

e Page 75, Line 6: “reconcide” should read “reconcile”

e Page 84, Line 16 “develop pipeline” should read “development pipeline”
e Page 91, Line 5: “[audio drop]” should read “Standards and Technology”
Page 95, Line 6 “thrust” should read “rest”

Page 96, Line 3: “Mr. El-Hage?” should read “Ms. El-Hage”

e Page 98, Line 11: “we’re” should be added before “getting”

e Page 133, Line 3: “AtkinsRéalis” should read “AtkinsRealis”

e Page 134, Line 8: “and culture” should be added after “management”

e Page 136, Line 11: “RDA (ph)” should read “aggregate”

e Page 141, Line 12: “bot IM&A” should read “both OM&A”

e Page 143, Line 5: “2.88” should read “288”

e Page 149, Line 4: “asymmetrical” should read “symmetrical”

e Page 156, Line 6: “1B 66” should read “1B-SEC-6"

e Page 160, Line 28: “active that proceeding” should be “of that active”

e Page 161, Line 9: “that you” should read that “that’s”.

e Page 161, Line 21: “difficulty” should read “difficult”

e Page 163, Line 7: “group” should read “groups”

e Page 163, Line 24: “component” should read “components”

e Page 169, Line 26 and Page 175, Lines 19 and 22: “PW” should read “PWU”
e Page 172, Line 10: “20 [audio dropout]” should read “2029”

e Page 177, Line 17: “ministry” should read “administration”

e Page 184, Line 16: “location” should read “allocation”

e Page 188, Line 8: “upscaling” should be “upskilling”
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Please contact us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

D aI i a n a Digitally signed by Daliana Coban

DN: cn=Daliana Coban, c=CA,
email=dcoban@torontohydro.com

C O b an Date: 2024.04.11 10:22:13 -04'00'

Daliana Coban
Director, Regulatory Applications & Business Support
Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited

Cc: Charles Keizer and Arlen Sternberg, Torys LLP; all intervenors
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